TiDE WATER ASSOCIATED OIL COMPANY

Box 547
Hobbs, New Mexico
September 4, 1952

ssion

H
New Mexico Oil & Gas Congérvation Co
P.O. Box 2045 Lo
Hobbs, New Mexico @; ’ Subject: Dual Completion, Tide Water
#3 Coleman, Eunice Pool,
Attention District Enginee Lea County, New Mexico
Dear Sir:

®nclosed please find two copies of a Lene-Wells Radioactivity log that
was run redently on the subject well,

pDual completion operations have commenced on the well; permission was
suthorized by the New Mexico 0il & Ges ¢onservation Commission after
public hearing, Case 375.

In compliance with the proposals get forth in the application, we have
shown on the enclosed logs wthe vertical footage location of the pro-
posed perforations®. We propose to open the zones shown for gas pro-
duction through the tubing-casing annulus.

Yours very truly,

TIDE WATER ASSOCIATSED OIL COMPANY
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HeP. Shackelford ~
Digtrict Foreman
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cc - R.H. Coe
J.B. Holloway



